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Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 7:39 AM
To: Laufer, Richard -S€7 X

Cc: Hart, Ken /
Subject: RE: Revised date suggestions for SOARCA TA brief : K
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. 1c+ From: Laufer, Richard
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 7:31 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory
Cc: Hart, Ken
Subject: RE: Revised date suggestions for SOARCA TA brief

. Ckay. | corrected the status update. You are correct, we are still waiting o hear from GBJ and GEA on the
February dates. Although from the 3 offices we have heard from so far. there doesn't seem to be one date that
all three can make.
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From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 7:15 AM

To: Hart, Ken

Cc: Laufer, Richard

Subject: RE; Revised date suggestions for SOARCA TA brief

N\

Kern.
I just want to make sure we're on the same page on the SOARCA TA priefing request we sent up.

We had originally proposed conducting the briefing on March 2 or 3. Subsequent to sending up the n\ntauo“
w& had an alignment meeting and decided it wouid he betiter to move the meeting up, In part becausa of so
racent deveiopments with the project and to allow for more time betweaen the briefing and the RIC, We sent :;!;:.-
e ravised piopcsed dates on Friday.

The slaiis kpnhrr g-mal Rink cent oul a minute age ing: ratc that the proposed times for the SOARCA
briefing are February 18 17 or 18 OR March 2 o0 3. We're actually just hoping for February 16, 17, or 18 ang
aot the dates in March (i think we re stili waiting 1o hear back from the Chairman and Commissioner
Apostolakis's office on suilabtity of the February dates)

[ hope that makes sense. When | saw the status update, 1 figured it would be a good idea to make sure we al;
hiave the same understanding. Thanks for the help.

Gireg

~% ¢ From: Hart, Ken
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 1:24 PM .
To: Bavol, Rochelle; Castleman, Patrick; Franovich, Mike; Hart, Ken; Hipschman, Thomas; Batkin, Joshua; Klett, Audrey;
Laufer, Richard; Marshall, Michael; Orders, William; Sharkey, Jeffry; Shea, Pamela; Snodderly, Michael; Thoma, John;
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Vietti-Cook, Annette; Warnick, Greg

Cc: Adler, James; Batkin, Joshua; Blake, Kathleen; Bozin, Sunny; Bubar, Patrice; Burns, Stephen; Chairman Temp; Clark,
Lisa; Crawford, Carrie; Davis, Roger; Dhir, Neha; Doane, Margaret; Droggitis, Spiros; EDO_ETAs; Fopma, Melody; Gibbs,
Catina; Greathead, Nancy; Harves, Carolyn; Hayden, Elizabeth; Henderson, Karen; Herr, Linda; Hudson, Sharon; Jimenez,
Patricia; Joosten, Sandy; KLS Temp; Kreuter, Jane; Lepre, Janet; Lewis, Antoinette; Loyd, Susan; Monninger, John;
Montes, David; Moore, Scott; Nieh, Ho; Olive, Karen; Pace, Patti; Poole, Brooke; Reddick, Darani; Rothschild, Trip; Savoy,
Carmel; Sosa, Belkys; Speiser, Herald; Svinicki, Kristine; Temp, GEA; Temp, WCO; Temp, WDM; Warren, Roberta; Wright,
Darlene

Subject: FW: Revised date suggestions for SOARCA TA brief

Please note that the following dates/times have been proposed for the SOARCA TA briefing. Please let SECY know if
iese times work for your office.

Wednesday (2/16) at 2:00 p.m.
Thursday (2/17) at 10:00 a.m.
Friday (2/18) at 10:00 a.m. or 2:00 p.m.

Thanks, Ken

¢ From: Brock, Kathryn
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:48 PM
To: Bavol, Rochelle; Hart, Ken; Laufer, Richard; Shea, Pamela /»w----“'\
Cc: Andersen, James; Muessle, Mary; Bowman, Gregory )
Subject: Revised date suggestions for SOARCA TA brief
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